Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

September 10, 2020
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business 
6. Attorney’s Report
   Waters Edge Phase II   
James Burke 

7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


[image: image1.emf]  TO:        I.R.F.W.C.D.  –   Board of Supervisors                    David E. Gunter, Superintendent      FROM:     Marvin E. Carter     DATE:     September 4 , 2020     RE:   Utility Construction Permit   Application s     We have  t hree   ( 3 )  utility construction permit a pplication s  for consi derati on at the  September 10 h   B oard   M eeting.     (1)   In conjunction with 58 th   Avenue roadway improvements, Indian River County Utility  Department is requesting permit to replace existing aerial crossing of 20” water main across  Sub - lateral A - 10 - E (69 th   Street) Canal, within west right - of - way of 58 th   Avenue, with a new  20” water main, installed by directional bore under said canal.   RECOMMENDATION:      We recommend approval   subje ct to all applicable                                 standard provisos  and special conditions.      (2)   Kimley - Horn has submitted a utility construction permit application on behalf of Indian            River  County Utility Services for Oslo Road utility relocation in conjunction with    proposed  Oslo Road / I - 95  interchange construction .       RECOMMENDATION:   We are in process of finalizing our review and requesting  additional information, and recommend approval of this request subject to receipt of revised  plans with final approval by David Gunter and Carter Associates, Inc.      (3)   Request from AT&T to direct bore  one 4” conduit under Sub - lateral C - 1 (8 th   Street)   Canal within the east right - of - way of 90 th   Avenue.   RECOMMENDATION:   We recommend approval of this request subject to all applicable  standard provisos and special conditions.   


